



MATHIAS SCHELTJENS

FULL STACK (REACT) DEVELOPER

SUMMARY

After several years of playing with basic frontend technologies. I made a professional switch and graduated as a full-stack developer (symfony - react).

Currently my passion lays with in the React.JS ecosystem. I love building clean, lean and performant components. I focus on high-quality, accessibility and maintainability to develop a great user- experience.

I have experience working on larger, long-term projects. As well as maintaining older codebases.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Front-end Web(App) developer

Icapps | Jul 2022 - Jul 2023

- Participating in the development of scalable applications for clients such as the city of Antwerp, DRG, NJM-travel, VDAB.
- Agile environment
- Consultancy

Full Stack developer internship

Yellow Jersey | Feb 2022 - May 2022

- Front end development in React JS en CSS/SCSS
- Backend development in Node JS en Express
- TypeScript, GIT, scrum

EDUCATION

Syntra AB

Full Stack Developer | Sep 2021 - Jun 2022

- Frontend - HTML, CSS, SASS, JS, REACT, NEXT.JS, REDUX,
- Backend - PHP, SQL
- GIT, Project Management
- Certificate achieved

Karel de Grote Hogeschool

Applied (Youth) - Criminology | Sep 2009 - Jun 2013

- Bachelor Achieved

CONTACT



Emiel van Hemeldonckstraat 1,
2540 Hove (Antwerpen)



mathias.scheltjens@gmail.com



<https://github.com/MScheltjens>



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/mathias-scheltjens>



+ 32 486 40 25 44

SOFT SKILLS

•••• Analytic thinking

•••• Eager to learn

•••• Teamwork

•••• Communication

•••• Structure

LANGUAGES

•••• Dutch, English

•••• French

•••• German, Spanish, Portuguese

PERSONAL LIFE

- 🔖 Sports: running, trailing, kitesurfing
- 🔖 Restauration of my camper
- 🔖 Gismo, my dog.
- 🔖 Developping (yes, this is still a hobby, there is just too much tech)

SPECIFIC SKILLS

- Able to build clean, lean and reusable components with react and typescript as well as working with a wide range of component libraries
- Good sense of application state management.
 - With react hooks and external libraries as eg: redux or zustand.
 - Caching within react-query or the extended '(fetch())' api in Next.js 13
- Capable of implementing localization and internationalization.
- Working with serverside components.
- Monorepos. eg: (turborepo)
- Clean project structure with a sense for separation of concerns.
- TypeScript.
- Styling the front-end of applications in various ways. (css modules, scss, tailwind, css in js)
- GIT
- Scrum and agile (Jira)
- Knowledge of authentication patterns like OAuth 2.0 and good knowledge of how to them in react.js and next.js applications.
- Working with relational and document databases (MySQL, PostgreSQL, firebase, mongodb) and modern ORM tech like Prisma/typeORM/mongoose
- Ability to extract the needed knowledge from documentation.